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KABRA JEWELS PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the Annual General Meeting of the members of KABRA
JEWELS PRIVATE LIMITED will be held on Tuesday, 30th November, 2021 at 11.00 AM
at the registered office of the company to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To consider and adopt the audited financial statement of the Company for the
financial year ended March 31, 2021, the reports of the Board of Directors and
Auditors thereon.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS,

KAILASH SATYANAR/

(Chairman)

DIN: 03135234
DATE: 30.10.2021

PLACE: AHMEDABAD

REGISTERED OFFICE

6 GROUND FLOOR, ISCON CENTER,

BESIDES TANISHQ, SHIVRANJANI CROSS ROAD,
SATELLITE AHMEDABA-380015 (GUJARAT)

NOTES:

1. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting is entitled to
appoint a proxy to attend and vote on a poll instead of him and the proxy need not be
a member of the Company. The instrument appointing the proxy should, however, is
deposited at the registered office of the Company not less than forty-eight hours
before the commencement of the Meeting.

2. Members are requested to notify immediately any change in their Address to the
Company.




KABRA JEWELS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U52393GJ2010PTC061692

KABRA JEWELS PRIVATE LIMITED

DIRECTORS’ REPORT

To
The Members,
KABRA JEWELS PRIVATE LIMITED

Your directors are pleased to present their Annual Report and the Company’s audited
financial statement for the financial year ended March 31, 2021.

FINANCIAL RESULTS:

The Company’s financial performance, for the year ended March 31, 2021 is summarized

below:
Amount in (Rs.)
YEAR ENDED YEAR ENDED
Particulars ON 2020-21 ON 2019-20
Revenue from Operations 52,63,47,069 56,53,61,030
Other Income 2,12,218 4,53,831
TOTAL INCOME 52,65,59,287 56,5814,861
51,11,89,712 54,30,69,6890
TOTAL EXPENDITURE
PROFIT BEFORE TAX 1,53,69,575 2,27,45,172
Less: Current Tax -37,96,000 -63,19,000
-3,62,000 -1,81,000
MAT Credit
Deferred Tax - 3
1,12,11,575 1,62,45,172

PROFIT FOR THE YEAR

COMPANY’S PERFORMANCE:

The Company has reported income from operation of Rs. 52,63,47,069/- during the year
as compared to Rs. 56,53,61,030/- last year. Pursuant to that, the net profit decreaced
from Rs. 1,62,45,172/-to Rs. 1,12,11,5375/- this year.

DIVIDEND:

Your directors do not recommend any dividend for this financial year ended 31.03.2021.

TRANSFER TO RESERVE:

During the year under review, the Board does not propose to carry any amount to

reserves out of profit.

CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS:
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During the year under review, there was no change in the nature of business of the
Company.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION
OF THE COMPANY:

In terms of Section 134(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, it is reported that, except as
disclosed elsewhere in this report, no material changes and commitments which could
affect the Company’s financial position have occurred between the end of the financial
year of the Company and date of this report.

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS:

There are no material orders passed by Regulators, Courts or Tribunals impacting the
going concern status and company’s operations in future. Except as stated in the
Auditor’s Report.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS:

The Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements. During the year, such controls were tested and no reportable material
weakness in the design or operation was observed.

FORMAL EVALUATION BY BOARD OF ITS OWN PERFORMANCE:

The Statement in respect of Formal Evaluation by the Board of its own performance and
that of its committees and individual directors is not applicable to the Company.

DETAILS OF SUBSIDARY, JOINT VENTURE OR ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:
The company does not have any Associate firm, Joint Venture or subsidiary.

DEPOSITS:

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of
section 73 of the companies Act, 2013 and Rules made their under.

AUDITOR & AUDITOR’S REPORT:

M/s. S.N. SHAH & ASSOCIATES, Chartered Accountants, Statutory Auditor of the
Company, appointed for the term of 5 years from F.Y. 2018-19 and holds office till the
conclusion of 5t Anmial General Meeting for the Financial Year ending on 31% March,
2023.

The Notes on the financial statement referred to in the Auditor’s Report are self-
explanatory and do not call for any further comments. The Auditor’s Report does not
contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remark.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

Pursuant to the Section 92, 134 and Rule 12 of Companies (Management and
Administration) Amendment Rules, 2020, The Company is not required to prepare Form

MGT-9. Hence, there is no requirement to attach the Extract of the Annual Return in the
Board’s Report.
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The Company shall place a copy of the annual return in Form MGT-7/Form MGT-7A (as
per the applicability) on its website, if any.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORFTION:

Company had adopted necessary technology and had taken initiatives to conserve the
energy wherever posaible and same being not in reportable size, hence the details as

required to be reported under Rules 8(3) Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2015, is not given.
FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

The Company has no foreign exchange earnings and outgoing during the year under
review.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

During the year under review, there are no change in directors of the Company.

DIRECTORS* RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:
Your directors state that:

a) In the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended March 31, 2021, the
applicable accounting standards read with requirements set out under schedule III to
the Act, have been followed and there are no material departures from the same;

b) The Directors have gelected such accounting policies and applied them consistently
and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a

true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2021 and of
the profit of the Company for the year ended on that date;

¢) The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate

accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the
assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities;

d) The Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a ‘going concern’ basis;

e) The Directors have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the
Company and thal such internal financial controls are adequate and are operating
effectively; and

f) The Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions
of all applicable laws and that such systems are adequate and operating effectively.

MEETINGS OF THE BOARD:
Six meetings of the Board of Directors were held during the year.

SR. NO.  DATE OF BOARD
MEETING

1 15.05.2020

2 20.08.2020 B

3 30.10.2020

4 08.12.2020
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E 23.01.2021
6 12.02.2021

ISSUE OF EQUITY SHARES WITH DIFFERENTIAL VOTING RIGHTS/SWEAT EQUITY
SHARES/EMPLOYEE STOCK OPTION SCHEME:

During the year the Company has not issued any equity shares with differential voting rights or
sweat equity shares or employee stock option scheme. Hence disclosure regarding the same is not
given.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS GIVEN, INVESTMENTS MADE, GUARANTEES GIVEN AND
SECURITIES PROVIDED:

Particulars of loans given, investments made, guarantees given and securities provided
along with the purpose for which the loan given covered under the provisions of section
186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are provided in the notes to financial statements.

CONTRACTS AND ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES:

All contracts/arrangements/transactions entered by the Company during the financial
year with related parties were 1n the ordinary course of business and on an arm's length
basis.

During the year, Company has not entered into any contract or arrangement or
agreements with related parties referred to in Sub-Section (1) of Section 188 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

VIGIL MECHANISM:

The Company has not developed and implemented any vigil mechanism as the said

provisions are not applicable.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 relating ta Corporate Sacial
Responsibility does not applicable to the Company.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

The provisions related to risk management policy does not applicable to the Company.
PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

There are no employees of the Company drawing remuneration required disclosure of information

under Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment &
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

DISCLOSURE UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

The Company has complied with provisions relating to the constitution of Internal
Complaints Committee under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention,

Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.
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MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS

In accordance with section 148 of Companies act, 2013 read with the companies (cost
records and audit) amendments rules, 2014, the maintenance of cost records is not
applicable to company for F.Y.2020-21.

DETAIL OF FRAUD AS PER AUDITORS REPORT
As per auditor’s report, no fraud u/s 143(12) reported by the auditor.

BOARD’S COMMENTS ON AUDITORS REPORT:

Observation made by the Statutory Auditors in their Report are self-explanatory and
therefore, do not call for any further comments under section 134(3)(f) of the Companies
Act, 2013.

STATEMENT ON DECLARATION GIVEN BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

There is no mandatory requirement to appoint Independent Director of the Company.
Therefore, a provision of Section 149(6) does not applicable to the Company.

COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARDS:

Your Director’s confirm that, Company complies with applicable mandatory Secretarial
Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT:

As per the provision of section 204 of the Companies Act,2013 and rule made there under
the company is not required to appoint Secretarial Auditor to audit the Secretarial
Compliances of Companies Act and all other act as applicable to the company.

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION OF COMMITTEE:

As per the provision of section 178(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there
under, the company is not required to constitute nomination and remuneration of
committee.

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Company doesn’t have any subsidiaries so there is no need to prepare consolidated
financial statement for the F.V. 2020-01.
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ACKNOWLEDGMENT:

Your directors would like to express their sincere appreciation for the assistance and co-
operation received from the customers, vendors, banks, members and government
authorities during the year under review. Your directors also wish to place on record their
deep sense of appreciation for the committed services by the company’s staff and workers.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS,

M/S WELS PRIVATE LIMITED

VT. LTD. s
VELS P FQWD.

BRAECTOR yryOTHI RAILASH RABRACTOR

(Director)
DIN: 05272817

DATE: 30.10.2021
PLACE: AHMEDABAD




KABRA JEWELS

Private Limited

{(Formally Known as Kabra and Malpani Jewels Private Limited)

ACCOUNTING YEAR

AT 5020-21

BY
AUDITORS :

SN, SHAH e ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

"Sapan House™ 10/B Government Servant
Housing Cooperative Society, Opposite
Municipal Market, B/h Vallabha Dining Hall, CG
Road, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad-380009
Phone No:+91 79 40098280, 26465038
Email Id:snshah_asso@hotmail.com
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NAME OF ASSESSEE
PAN
OFFICE ADDRESS

STATUS

WARD NO

D.O.1

EMAIL ADDRESS
NATURE OF BUSINESS
STOCK VALUATION
METHOD

METHOD OF
ACCOUNTING

NAME OF BANK

MICR CODE

IFSC CODE

ADDRESS

ACCOUNT NO.

OPTED FOR TAXATION
U/S 115BAA

RETURN

: KABRA JEWELS PRIVATE LIMITED
: AAECKO377M
. 6 ISCON CENTER, KABRA JEWELS PRIVATE LIMITED, SHIVRANJNI

CROSS ROAD, SATELLITE, AHMEDABAD, GUJARAT-380015

- PUB NOT INT ASSESSMENT YEAR : 2021 - 2022
. WARD 2(1)(2), AHMEDABAD FINANCIAL YEAR . 2020 - 2021
. 21/07/2010

. snshah_asso@hotmail.com
: 1001-OTHER SECTOR
: COST OR NET REALISABLE VALUE WHICH EVER IS LOWER

: MERCANTILE

: HDFC BANK

. 380240002

. HDFC00Q0006

. AHMEDABAD - NAVRANGPURA
: 00062020010268

© YES

: ORIGINAL

COMPUTATION OF TOTAL INCOME

PROFITS _AND GAINS FROM BUSINESS AND 15084560
PROFESSION
K KJEWELS
PROFIT BEFORE TAX AS PER PROFIT AND LOSS 15369575
ACCOUNT
ADD :
DEPRECIATION DISALLOWED 2462187
DISALLOWED U/S 36 0048
DISALLOWED U/S 37 334628
DISALLOWED U/S 40 30831
DISALLOWED U/S 40A 59140 3476834

18846409
LESS : ALLOWED DEPRECIATION -3761849

15084560
GROSS TOTAL INCOME 15084560
TOTAL INCOME 15084560
TOTAL INCOME ROUNDED OFF /S 288A 15084560

COMPUTATION OF TAX ON TOTAL INCOME
TAX ON RS. 15084560 @ 22% 3318603
3318603
ADD: SURCHARGE @ 10% 331860
3650463

ADD: HEALTH AND EDUCATION CESS @ 4%

LESS TAX DEDUCTED AT SOURCE

SECTION 206CR: SECTION 206CR 136876
SECTION 206CL: TCS 44083 180959 =
3615523 5

LESS ADVANCE TAX 2
0510308 - 10619 - 21-09-2020 500000 g
0510308 - 43537 - 14-12-2020 1500000 5
0510080 - 72069 - 15-03-2021 1000000 3000000 i

615523



o

ADD INTEREST PAYABLE

INTEREST U/S 2348
INTEREST U/S 234C

TAX PAYABLE
TAX ROUNDED OFF U/S 288B

43085

892579 135664
751187
751187
751190

KAILASH SATYANARAYAN KABRA
(DIRECTOR)

As per Form 26AS [File Creation Date: 14-10-2021] last imported on 14-10-2021 04:23 PM

Details of Tax Collected at Source on Income

CIREZTOR

Sl | Tax Deduction Name and address of the Collector Amount Date of Total tax Amount
No. and Tax received receipt deducted claimed for
Collection {debited {debit this year
Account Number
of the Collector
206CL : TCS _
1. | AHMKDO3G7D |KATARIA AUTOMOBILES PRIVATE LIMITED 1109800] 10/12/2020 8324 8324
Sub-Total (TAN) 1109800 8324 8324
1. | AHMLO15488 JLANDMARK CARS PRIVATE LIMITED 35759 31/08/2020 35759 35759
Sub-Total (TAN) 35759 35759 35759
Total {Section) 11455591 44083 44083
206CR : SECTION 206CR

1. | AHMA18443F |AKSHAY CHATURBHAI MAJTHIYA §921010| 04/03/2021 7441 7441
Sub-Total (TAN} 9921010 7441 7441
1. ] AHMN10140E [NEMA} BHUVANCHANDRA BELEL _ 11505291] 31/03/2021 8630 8630
Sub-Total (TAN) 11505291 8630 8630
1. ] AHMS 165680 ISURESHKUMARJAGDISHPRASAD PERIWAL 37176719 31/03/2021 27882 27882
Sub-Total (TAN) 37176719 27882 27882
1. E AHMYV)1128C |V|RENDRABHAI BABULAL PATEL 5188110f 05/10/2020 3881 3891
Sub-Total {TAN) 5188110 3891 3891
1. | BLRM21138F |MATUSHREE GOLD LLP 8977831] 26/02/2021 6734 5734
Sub-Total {TAN} 8977831 6734 6734
1. I CALS22648D |SURANA DIAMOND JEWELLERY PRIVATE LIMITED 3741160 31/03/2021 2806 2806
Sub-Total (TAN) 3741160 2806 2806
1. i JPRROG4SBE IRADHIKAJEWELSCRAFT PRIVATE LIMITED 1370043] 09/02/2021 1027 1027
Sub-Total {TAN) 1370043 1027 1027
1. J_ MUMA21067E | AMORE JEWELS PRIVATE LIMITED A405028| 18/03/2021 331 3311
. Sub-Total (TAN) 4405028 3311 3311
1. I MUMB25282F ]BFNNYS JEWELLERY PRIVATE LIMITED 2184983] 31/03/2021 1638 1638
Sub-Total (TAN} 2184963 1638 1638
1. J MUMD03486A | D.MANISH & CO 112715 19/11/2020 85 85
Sub-Total {TAN} 112715 85 85
1. ! MUMJI 143660 |J B AND BROTHERS PRIVATE LIMITED 3818046| 31/03/2024 2862 2862
Sub-Total {TAN) 3818046 2862 2862
1. | MUMKZ22389D [KOSHA FINE JEWELS 7933112| 31/03/2021 5851 5951
Sub-Total (TAN) 7933112 5951 5951
1. l MUMMOO1980 |KAI\ITILAL CHHOTALAL 20578072] 25/03/2021 22183 22183
Sub-Total {TAN} 29578072 22183 22183
1. | MUMP396288 ]PARIIVIAL SURESHKUMAR SHAH 1346134{ 16/03/2021 1008 1009
Sub-Total (TAN) 1346134 1009 1009
1. | MUMR24504E |ROIVIIL JEWELRY 14416647] 31/03/2021 1081 10814
Sub-Total (TAN) 14416647 10814 240814
1. I MUMS05808G |SANGHVI DHANRUPJI DEVAJI & CO _ 5861319 05/01/2021 = 5 2306
Sub-Total {TAN) 5861719 4396 4396

1. | MUMSEBS71B [SHINE GOLD 17586128} 13/03/2021 1318 f. 131
Sub-Total {TAN) 17586129 13189 13189
1, | MUMST788966G ISHRISHTI GOLD PRIVATE LIMITED 754809] 31/12/2020 567 gj 567
Sub-Total (TAN} 754909 567 i 567
1. ] RKTPOD5394A ]PREMJI WVALJ SONS {JEWELLERS) PVT,LTD; 13210870] 31/01/2021 2908 . 9908
Sub-Total {TAN} 13210870 9908 &l 9908
1. | SRTV06103G [VIMALASHWINKUMAR SHAH 3402665| 31/03/2021 2552 ot 2552
Sub-Total {TAN) 3402665 2552 - 2552
Total {Sec&ion) 182491173 136876 > 136876
Grand Total 183636732 180959 180959




ALLOWED/DISALLOWED U/S 40

Particulars Assessmen| Disallowed Allowed Balance
t Year Amount (Rs.) [ Amount {Rs.) | Amount {Rs.)
Courier Expense 2021-22 12776 - 12776
Labour Exps 2021-22 18055 - 18055
Total 30831 - 30831
DISALLOWED U/S 386
Sr. No, Particulars Amount
1 EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTION TO PF 90048.00
Total S 90048.00
DISALLOWED U/S 37
Sr. No. Particulars Amount
1 Interest On TDS 4696.00
2 DONATION 8§29932.00
Total 834628.00
DISALLOWED U/S 40A
Sr. No, Particulars Amount
1 cash Payment u/s 40A(3) 59140.00
Total 59140.00
Details of Deduction Claimed u/s 80G (OTHER)
Name of Donee Total Amount{ Donationin | Donationin
Cash other mode
JIVDAYA CHARITABLE TRUST 561055 0 561055
JAI TULS! FOUNDATION 100000 0 100000
HABITAT FOR HUMANITY INDIA 5100 ¢ 5100
JEEVANTIRTH 38046 4] 38046
SHRI KATHIAWAR NIRASHR!| BALASHARAM 25000 0 25000
CIMS FOUNDATION 51000 0 51000
Total 780201.00 0.00 780201.00
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To,

The Members,

KABRA JEWELS PRIVATE LIMITED.
Ahmedabad

REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

OPINION:

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of KABRA JEWELS PRIVATE
LIMITED, which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2021 and the Statement
of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended and notes to the
financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the
Companies Act, 2013 ('Act’} in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of
affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2021, its profit and cash flows for the year
ended on that date.

BASIS FOR OPINION:

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards on auditing specified under
section 143 (10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the
financial statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the code of ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the rules thereunder, and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements
and the code of ethics.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. '

Ahmedabad (HO) Surat Branch Gandhidham Branch

Sapon House, (.G Road, 801, Center Point, 204, Sunshine Arcade,
Opp.Municipal Market, Ring Road, Gandhidhom-Kutch - 370201
Navrangpura, Ahmedabad. Surat - 385002

©9825048898, (O) 079-40098280.



KEY AUDIT MATTERS:

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These
matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financiai statements as a
whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion
on these matters,

Reporting of key audit matters as per SA 701, Key Audit Matters are not applicable to
the Company as it is an unlisted company.

INFORMATION OTHER THAN THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND AUDITORS’
REPORT THEREON:

The Company’s board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other
information. The other information comprises the information included in the Board’s
Report including Annexures to Board’s Report, Business Responsibility Report but does
not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. '

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we
do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read
the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the standaione financial statements or our knowledge
obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have
nothing to report in this regard.

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters in section 134(5) of
the Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true
and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with
Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes the
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provision of the
Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting the
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of internal financial control, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation ang= tation of the financia! statements that
give a true and fair view and are frgiq: terial misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error. -




In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

The board of directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial
reporting process.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS:

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance
is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reascnably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

« Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal controi relevant to the audit in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section
143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our
opinion on whether the company has adeguate internal financial controls system
in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

s Conclude on the appropriateness of management’'s use of the going concern
basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a
material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in
our auditor’'s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if
such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are

A U Q the date of our auditor's report,
ause the Company to cease to




e« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to
communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonabiy be
thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. From
the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the
current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in
our auditor's report unless law or reguiation precludes public disclosure about the
matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should
not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so
would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS:

i. As required by The Companies {Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 issued by The
Central Government Of India in term of section 143 (11) of The Companies Act,
2013, we enclose in the Annexure-A hereto a statement on the matters specified in
paragraphs 3 and 4 of the said order, to the extent applicable to the company.

2. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as appears from our examination of those books;

c) The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss & Cash Flow Statement dealt with
by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the accounting
standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014,

e) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31,
2021, and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
- disqualified as on March 31, 2021, from appointed as a director in terms of




f) Since the Company’s turnover as per last audited financial statements is not less
than Rs.50 Crores or its borrowings from banks and financial institutions at any
time during the year is less than Rs.25 Crores, the Company is not exempted from
getting an audit opinion with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting of the company and the operating effectiveness of
such controls vide notification dated June 13, 2017, and

g) With respect to the other matters included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors)} Rules, 2014, in our opinion and
to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us :

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its
financial position;

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivatives
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. As at 31%* March, 2021 there were no amounts which were required to be
transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF
S.N. SHAH & ASSOCIATES,
_ CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS,

IRM REG. NO. 109782W
s\\N" 543‘.'

PLACE: AHMEDABAD : PARTNER
DATED:30™ October,2021 M. No. 194207
UDIN: 2.(1q u20% AAHH DM ©HA53



ANNEXURE-A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

The Annexure-A referred to in paragraph 1 of the Qur Report of even date of KABRA JEWELS
PRIVATE LIMITED for the year ended 31st March, 2021:

On the basis of such c¢hecks of the books and records of the Company as we considered
appropriate and according to the information and explanation given to us during the course of
audit read with Note No. 1 on Significant Accounting Policies, Notes on Accounts No. '2’
to " 26" to the Financial Statements, we further report that:

In respect of its fixed assets:

a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has
maintained proper records of fixed assets showing full particulars including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

b) As explained to us, the management in accordance with a phased program of
verification adopted by the company has physically verified the fixed asset,
As informed to us, no material discrepancies have been ‘noticed on such
verification or have been reported to us.

¢) According to the information and explanations given to us, there is no
immovable property held in the name of the Company. '

In respect of its Inventories:

a) As explained to us, the inventories have been physical verified during the
year by the management of the company, at reasonable intervals.

b) As explained to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on physical
verification of inventory as compared to the books of account,

According to the information and explanations given to us, during the year the
company has not granted any secured/unsecured loans to any Company, Firms,
Limited Liability Partnerships or Other Parties covered in the register maintained
under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 and hence other matters related
thereto referred to in clause III of The Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016
are not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not
entered into any transaction of the nature referred to in Sections 185 and 186 of
The Companies Act, 2013 in respect of any loans, investments, guarantees and
security. u ASS




vi.

vii.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has
complied with the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India, if applicable and
the provisions Section 73 to 76 of The Companies Act, 2013, and The Companies
(Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2015 in respect of deposits accepted by the
company. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
Law Board or National Company Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank of India or any court
or any other tribunal has not issued any order in respect of the deposits accepted
by the company.

As per information and explanations given to us, the company is not required to
maintain the cost records and accounts as prescribed by The Central Government
under Section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, for the products of the company
which have been broadly reviewed by us.

In respect of Statutory Dues:

a) As per the information & explanations furnished to us, in our opinion the
company is generally regular in depositing with appropriate authorities
undisputed statutory dues of T.D.S., VAT, Service Tax and other material
statutory dues applicable to it. There has been no outstanding as at 31%
March, 2021 of undisputed iiabilities outstanding for more than six months.

b) According to information and explanations given to us and so far as appears
from our examination of books of account, there were statutory dues
outstanding as at 31% March, 2021 which have not been deposited on
account of dispute. Details for the same is as follow:

» Disputed Income Tax Liabilities A.Y. 2017-18:

The DPeputy Commissioner of Income Tax, Circle 2(1)(1),
‘Ahmedabad had made addition of Rs. 4,00,000/- for A.Y. 2017-18
and raised demand of Rs. 4,43,970/- while passing the assessment
order under section 143(3) of the Income Tax Act, 1961. In respect
of the said addition, the company had preferred an appeal before
the CIT-A, Ahmedabad. The appeal before the CIT-A is pending for
adjudication. In view of the management of the company and legal
advice obtained by the company, the addition of Rs. 4,00,000/- is
without any basis and not in accordance with the applicable
provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961 and hence will mostly likely
be quashed in toto. Considering the above, the company has not

made any provision for disputeya \and of to Rs. 4,43,970/-.
_ l;:_s.\'\ 4 1.5‘35\




viii.

xi.

Xik.

xiii.

Xiv.

xXV.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has repaid
the principal amount and made payment of interest on loans or borrowings taken
by it from banks or financial institutions as due during the year. As at 31 March,
2021 there was no default or irregularity in respect of repayment of principal
amount of such loans or borrowings.

As the company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further
public offer (including debt instruments), clause {ix) of paragraph 3 of The
Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 relating to use of moneys raised out of
public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud by the
company or on the company by its Officers or Employees has been noticed or
reported to us by the management during the year.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
provisions of Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Schedule V of the
Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to Private Limited Company.

As the company is not the Nidhi Company, clause (xii} of paragraph 3 of The
Companies {Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 is not applicable to it during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the company is in
compliance with the provisions of sections 188 of the Companies Act, 2013, where
applicable, for related party transactions and the details of related party
transactions have been disclosed in the Notes to the Financial Statements in
accordance with the applicable Accounting Standards.

The company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of
shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year, clause (xiv) of
paragraph 3 of The Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 is not applicable to it
during the year,

According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not
entered into any non-cash transaction with directors or persons connected with
them and hence clause (xv) of paragraph 3 of The Companies (Auditor's Report)
Order, 2016 is not applicable to it during the yaa




xvI. As the company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve
Bank of India, 1934, clause (xvi) of paragraph 3 of The Companies (Auditor's Report)

Order, 2016 is not applicable to it.

PLACE: AHMEDABAD
DATED:30™ October, 2021 '
UDIN: .1 qu 203 ARAADM SIS

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF

S.N. SHAH & ASSOCIATES,

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS,
Anuas; RM REG. NO. 109782W

. }'HOOMI PATEL
A PARTNER
M. No. 194207



ANNEXURE “"B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
[REFERRED TO IN PARAGRAPH 2(f) UNDER "REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY
REQUIREMENTS SECTION OF OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE]
FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH 2021

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of KABRA JEWELS
PRIVATE LIMITED (the Company) as of March 31, 2021 in conjunction with our audit of
the standalone financial statements of the company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The management of the company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on “the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by
the company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financiat Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India”,

These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safequarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliabie financial information, as
required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the company’s internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance
Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal
financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Qur audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.
Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reg, assessing the risk that a

auditor’'s judgment, including the assessment of the ! :
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.




We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial
reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
~ reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those
policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable
detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
company; (2} provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to
permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a materia} effect on
the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal
financial controls system over financial reporting except the financial management relating to
proceeds from cash sales and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
commensurate with the nature of the business of the company and operating effectively as at
March 31, 2021, based on “the internal controt over financial reporting criteria established by
the company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India”.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF
S.N. SHAH & ASSOCIATES,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS,

@12~

BHOOMI PATEL)
PLACE: AHMEDABAD byt PARTNER
DATED:30™ QCTOBER, 2021 M. No. 194207
UDIN : '




KABRA JEWELS PRIVATE LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315T MARCH, 2021

SR. AS ON AS ON
NO. PARTICULARS NOTES 31-Mar-21 AMOUNT 31-Mar-30 AMOUNT
I EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholder's Funds
Share Capital 2 a6 00,000 46,030,000
Reserves and Surpius 3 1159,16,616 1054 50,585
120516616 1100,50,595
Nan-Current Liabilities
Long-term borrowings 4 2448,60,782 1222,29,825
Current Liabilities
Short-term borrowings 5 F42,26,952 706,44, 449
Trade payables G
- Tatal Qutstanding Dues of Micro Enterprises and Small
- Taotal Qutstanding Dues of Craditors Other Than Above 644,95,329 493,43,011
Other Current Liabilities 7 97,138,942 425,10,716
Short-term provisions 8 39,060,000 64,259,000
Dafarred tax Labilities (MNet) 9 2,365,000 -
1525,83,223 1689,27,176
Tatal 5179,60,621 4012,07,596
1 ASSETS
Non-current assets
Fixed assets 10
Tangible assets 2446,99,566 133,70,610
Intangible assets 3,994,732 4,25,502
Lang term lpans and advances 11 11,446,000 3,29.102
Deferred tax Assets {Met) 12 1,268,000
262,40,288 143,851,214
Current assets
[rventorias 13 4400,36,835 3397.88,410
Trade receivables 14 335,111,230 378,977,082
Cash and cash enquivalents 15 67,18,070 37,611,679
Short-term loans and advances 16 113,51,084 105,090,210
Other current assets 17 103,114 -
4917,20,333 386%,56,381
TFotal 3179,60,621 4012,07,596
Significant Accounting Policies i
Notes Formning part of agcounts 36
As per our Report of Even Date
FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BQARD FOR, 5.N. SHAH ASSOCIATES
KABRA JE JE LIMITED CHARTERD ACCOUNTANTS
FRIM REGI. NO. 10978
For, KABRA S S, KABRA JEWELS PVT. LTD.

(DIRECTOR)
KAILASH S KA/ TOR
DIN:Q313523 ;
PLACE: AHMEDABAD
DATE:80th Octobef,2021

{DIRECTOR)
JYOTHI K KABRA
DIN:05272817

GIRECTOR

BHOOMI PATEL
PARTNER
M.No. 194207




KABRA JEWELS PRIVATE LIMITED

PROFIT AND LOSS5 STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2021

SR. AS ON AS ON
NO. PARTICULARS NOTESI AMOUNT 31-Me_r~21 AMOUNT 31-Mar-20
I {Revenue from operations 18 5263,47,069 5653,61,030
II JOther Income 19 2,12,218 4,53,831
III | Total Revenue 5265,59,287 5658,14,861
IV jExpenses:
Cost of Material Consumed 20 5330,67,044 5205,06,990
Changes in inventories of trading goods 21 {1002,48,425) [313,20,542)
Empoyee Emaotuments 22 209,444,517 172,69,094
Financial costs 23 289,890,573 158,21,836
Depreciation and amortization Expenses 24 24,642,187 10,568,247
Other Expense 25
-Direct Expenses 11,73,789 9,49 722
-Administration, Selling & Distribution Exp 247 99,9956 187,74,347
v Total Expenses 5111,89,712 5430,69,689
VI Profit before exceptionat an extracrdinary items and tax 163,69,575 227,458,172
VII JExceptional [kems - -
VIIIfProfit hefore extraordinary items and tax 153,689,475 227,45,172
IX [Extraordinary ltems - -
x Profit before tax 153,69,575 227,45,172
Tax expanse:
X1 Current kax {37.96,000) {63,19,000)
XII Deferred tax {3,62,000) {1,81,000)
Profit{Loss} from the pericd from continuing operations
ete] pe naop 112,11,575 162,45,172
XTIV [Profit/(lLoss) from discantinuing operations -
X [Tax expense of discounting operations -
XVT JProfit/(Lass) from Discontinging operations -
XVI [Profit/(loss) for the period carried to Balance shaet 112,111,575 162,45,172
XV JEarning per equity share:
Basic 24,37 35.32
Dilutad WA A
Significant Accounting Policjes 1
Notes Forming parl of accolblts 26
FOR AND ON BEHMALFOF THE BOARD FOR, S.N, SHAH ASSOCIATE,
. B MITED
$ay 2-%3%.&%6‘5& o
Fus KARRA JEWELS PVT LTD,
{ 5
K- (DIRECTCJR) {DIRECTOR) 7
\a KAILASH 5 KRERECTIR  5voTH1 K KABRA I
DIN:03135234 | DIN:05272817 BIRECTOR

PLACE: AHMEDABAD
DATE:30th Dctober,20|21




KABRA JEWELS PRIVATE LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT £OR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2021

Indirect Method

Interest Paid
Dividend Distribution Tax

{289,90,573)

- - Amount in Rs.
SR. X Year Ended Year Ended
NO. Particulars 31-Mar-21 31—Mar-20l
A | CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
I] Net Profit Before Taxation 153,69,575 227,45,172
Adjustments for :
Add : Depreciation 24,622,187 10,68,247
Preliminary Expenses Written ofl - -
Interest Expenses 289,580,573 158,21,836
Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets/Investments - -
Less : Interest Income (1,077} {(70)
Prior Pericd Expenses (7,45,555) {3,27,126)
11} Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 460,75,704 393,008,059
Adjustments for ;
Change in Inventories {1002,48,425} (313,20,542)
Change in Trade Receivables {6,14,148) (120,51,384)
Change in Loans & Advances (8,41,874) (8,26,523)
Change in Other Current Assets {1,03,114) 20,18,373
Change in Trade payables 151,582,318 (405,38,383)
Change in Other Current Liabilities (327,91,774) 152,40,230
Change in Short Term Provision {25,23,000) 1,10,000
I11} Cash Generated from QOperations {758,94,313) (280,60,170)
Less : Income Taxes Paid (37,96,000) {71,00,060)
IV Cash Flow Before Extraordinary Items {796,90,313) {351,60,170)
V] Net Cash from Operating Activities (A} {796,90,3213) (351,60,170)
B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Fixed Assets (Including CWIP) (137,60,363) (96,89,775)
Interest Income 1,077 70
Net Cash from/(Used In) Investing Activities (B) {137,59,286) {96,89,705)
C | CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from security deposit {8,16,898) (3,04,102)
Proceeds from Bank Borrowings (Working Capital’ 35,82,503 {579,99,817)
Increase in Unsecured Loans 1226,30,957 1170,37,181

{158,21,836)

Net Cash from/({Used In) Financing Activities {C) 964,05,989 429,11,426
Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 29,56,390 (19,38,449)
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the Beginning of the Period 37,61,680 57,00,129
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the End of the Period 67,18,070 37,61,680

FOR AND ON BEHALF

THE BOARD :
ITED o oy, LYo,

sl
N TTAAE L
Ty MAERA G-

{DIRECTOR) (DIRECTOR) ARG
KAILASH S KABRA JYOTHI K KABRA
DIN:03135234 DIN:05272817

FOR, S.N. SHAH ASSOCIATES
- RD ACCOUNTANTS
GI. NO, 109782W

@t

BHOOMI PATEL
PARTNER
M.No. 194207
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KABRA JEWELS PRIVATE LIMITED (2020-21)

| CORPORATE INFORMATION:

Kabra Jewels Private Limited is a private company domiciled in India and incorporated under the
"I provisions of Companies Act 1956. The company is engaged in the business of trading of gold and
diamond jewellery.

NOTE 1 : SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

a)

Accounting Conventions :

The Financial Statements ot the Company are prepared under the historical cost convention on accrual
basis of accounting and in accordance with the mandatory accounting standards issued by the
Institutc of Chartered Accountants of India and referred to in section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013,
rcad with Rulc 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and generally accepted accounting
principles in India. The accounting policies not referred to otherwise have been consistently applied
by the Company during the year,

b)

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with the GAAP requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that may affect the reported amount of assets and habilities, classification
of assets and liabilities into non-current and current and disclosures relating to contingent liabilities as
at the date of financial statements and the reported amounts of income and expenses during the
reporting period. Although the financial statements have bheen prepared based on the management’s
best knowledge of current events and procedures/actions, the actual results may differ on the final
outcome of the matter/transaction to which the estimates relates.

Fixed Assets

The Fixed Assets are stated at cost of acquisition (less Accumulated Depreciation, it any). The cost of
Fixed Assets comprises of their purchase price including freight, duties, taxes or levies and directly

d)

attributable cost of bringing the assets to their working conditions for their intended use.

Intangible Assets

The Intangible Assets of Accounting Software, Server Software, Website Development etc. have been
recognised at their cost of acquisition. On the basis of the availability of these assets for their intended
use, relevant contractual agreements and technological changes that may aftect the usefulness of these
assets, the useful lives of these assets have been assumed to be of five years from the date of their
acquisition.

Depreciation

The Depreciation on Fixed Assets is provided on written down method for the period of
acquisition/construction i.e. from the period from which such assets were available for their intended
use on pro-rata basis on the basis of uscful lifc of cach of the fixed assets as per Schedule 1 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and in the manner specified in Schedule 11 of the Companics Act, 2013.

Inventories

Inventories are shown at cost or market value whichever is less. Stock is maintained on FIFO method;
however diamond 1s valued on weighted average method.

)

Debtors

In view of the management, bookldebts outstanding in the books of accounts for more than six months
are considered good and/oyrecovrable in normal operatmg cycle of the business, hence no provision
for doubtful debts, if any] have b¢en made in the bo Iy
book value.

unts hence the debtors are stated at

¥
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h)

Revenue Recognition

All income and expenses are accounted on accrual basis. The Company recognized sale of Goods
when it had transferred the property in Goods to the buyer for a price or all significant risks and
rewards of ownership had been transferred to the buyer and no significant uncertainty existed as to the
amount of consideration that would be derived from such sale. The recognition event is usually the
sale of goods to the buyer such that the Company retains no effective control over the goods
dispatched.

Borrowing Costs

The borrowing costs incurred by the company during the year in connection with the borrowing of
funds have been debited to the statement of profit and loss for the period.

R)

Taxes On Income:

Tax cxpenses comprise of current tax and deferred tax. Provision for current tax is made on the
estimated taxable total income at the rate applicable to the company under the relevant provisions of
the Income Tax Act, 1961, Deferred income taxes are recognized for the future consequences
attributable to timing differences between financial determination income and their recognition for tax
purposcs. Deferred tax is determined using tax rates and tax law that has been cnacted or substantially
enacted by the balance sheet date. Deferred tax for the year has been worked out after considering the
timing differences between the taxable income and income as per the books of account as envisaged
by the management.

k)

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

The Company recognizes a provision when there is a present obligation as a result of a past cvent that
probably requires an outflow of the Company's resources embodying economic benefits and a reliable
estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. A disclosure of contingent liabilities is made
when there is a possible obligation that may, but probably will not, require an outflow of resources. As
a measure of prudence, the corjtingent assets are not rccognized.

vioy, HABRA JEWE




KABRA JEWELS PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 315T MARCH, 2021

Shar ital NOTE 2
SR. As an As Oh
NO. PARTICULARS 31-Mar-21 21-Mar-20
— — nl——
I EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Eqult h
Authorised Capital 10,00,000 Shares of Rs. 10/- each at par 100,00,000 100,00,0400
{Previgus Year 10,000,000 Shares of Rs, 10/- each at par)
Issued, Subscribed and Paid Up Capital 46,00,000 46,00,000
4,680,000 Shares of Rs. 10/- each Rs. 10/- paid up
(Previous Year 10,080 Shares of RS, 10/ each}
1.1 JReconcilliation of Number Shares Qutstanding at the
beginning and at the end of the period Equity Shares
Outstanding as at the beginning of the periad 4,60,0G0 4,60,000
Add: Shares issued as fully paid up for consideration in cash - -
Ouistanding as at the end of the period
[4,60,000 Equity shares of Rs. 10/« each fully paid up] 46,00,0040 46,00, 000
1.2 5% or More Shares in the Company Held by
31.03.2021 R 31.03.2020
MName of the Shareholder No. of Shares % of Total Holdmgl No. of Shares
1 FMr, Kailash S. Kabra 2,30,000 50% 2,340,000
2 JMr, Satyanarayan Kabra 2,330,000 50% 2, 30,000
Rasarv Us NOTE 3
SR. . - : - AS o As on
NG, _PARTICUL AR 5 _31-Mar-21 31-Mar-2¢
[ Pl e
1 |Securities Premium Reserve
Balarce as at the beginning of the year 130,00,000 180,004,000
Add: Additions during the year - -
Less: Withdrawals/Deductions during year - -
Balance as at the end of the year 180,30,000 120,030,500
2 |Surplus
Batance as at the beginning of the year 874,850,595 715,322,549
Add: Prolit/{iuss) during the year 112,11,575 162,45,172
less: Prinr period expense - Income Tax {7,45,555) (3,27,126)
Balance as at the end of the year 979,16, 616 874 50,595
Total Reserves B Surplus llg.a,lg.ﬁ 16 1054,50 595
n Current Liabiliti
hgna Term Barrowingﬁ NOTE 4
SR. ’ P As on AL onr
NO. PARTICULARS 3i-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
E—— ——
Long Term Borrowings - Secured
Vehicle Loans:
-BMW Car Loan* 45,40,559 53,06,587
-HDFC Auto Loan™** 4,61,009 -
-HDFC Auto premium boan** 26,47.691 -
-INDUSING Bank Loan®+** 30,132,890
1 {Long Term Borrowings - Unsecured
From Intercorperate lgan 1096,37,439 633,005,890
From Others - - 1245,65(,194 536,17 348
Total Long;- Term Borrowings (3.1+3=._‘2} 2448, 50.?82' 1222:29;BZSI

Terms of Repayment

*BMW Car loan repaya

**Auto PremiumAbsa

= *huto loan rfpayable in

by & manthly installment of ¥ 1,05,184/- started from 16th May, 2020,
1 repayfgble
b monthly installment of ¥ 23,525/- started from Lst January, 2021,

48 manthly installment of ¥ 97,700/~ started from Sth October, 2020,




Current_Liahili

§h2rt JTerm Borrowings NOTE 5

BR. As on As on
T
NO. PARTICULARS 33-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
rt Term Borrowings - ed (A
Waorking Capital

1 Yindus:nd Bank 507.89.260 457,82,425
{Mature of Security)¥
{Guaranteed by Directors)**

(Terms of Repayment)*=++
2 |Axis Bank 234,37,792 218,62,024
-
. Total v veee oo 742,26 852] 706,44,449
Current Year:{Indusind Bankj_

* |Primary Security : Pari passu charge by way of hypothecation of the entire current assets of the company with Axis
Bank Comprising, inter alia, of stock of raw rmaterial, work in progress, finished goods, receivables, book debts and
other currnt assets both present and future,

Collateral Security: Fixed Assets: First and exclusive charge on movable fixed assets of the company both presant
and future except other assets exclusively financed by other bank/Fls. Futher secured by extention of charge by way of
JEM Of residential property of sarc] § kabra situated at 10, Aman Villa, Next Swagat Green Villa-2, Hebatpur Road,
Thaleej tand area 565 Sq. yrd constructed area 550 sqgr. yrd. and residential plot of Mr. kailash kabra situated at Plat
Mo, 1, Shipgram VI, Zone D8, Survey No. 186/74, Vitlage - Laxmanpura, Kadi, Dist. - Mchsana .

* ¥
Working capital further secured by perscaal guarantees from Directors (1) Kailash Kabra (23 Satyanarayan kabra.
Current Year-(Axis Bank}

* |Primary Security : Pari Passu first charge by way of Hypothecation of all chargeable current assets of the company
with both present and future, with Indusind bank,

Collateral Security :First & Exclusive charge by way of Equitable Mortgage of,

1}shop No.6,Ground floer,Iscon Center,Baside Tanishy, Shivaranjani Cross Road, Ahmedabd.
** |Working capital further secured by personal guarantees from Direclors {1} Kailash Kabra (2} Jyoti Kabra and relative of]
*£% FWorking capital [nans repayabla on dema_nd.

Trade Payables MNOTE &
SR. - i i : o : Ason : As on
NO. - _PARTICULARS ' 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20

Wihinke Sl nhiliokiniiiniog

1 |Creditors for Goods
~Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises - -
-Others 613,365,798 475,988,549
*Refer to Note Na. 25(d)

2 [Creditors for Expenses

-Micro, Srmall & Medium Enterprises - -
-Others 26,58,534 16.44,462

*Refer to Note No. 25{d)
To}:.a.! anayn seskn anes - 644,95;329' 493I43I31 1.

NOTE: DUES TO MICRQ AND SMALL ENTERPRISES

The Company has dues outstanding as at the reporting date to certain suppliers registered under Micro,
Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (*"MSMED Act'). The disclosures pursuant to the said

SR.
N

PARTICULARS ' : As on . . AsSon

vl

31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
The principat amount remaining unpaid to any supplier at the end of the . -
yedr.
Interest due as claimed remaining unpaid W any supplier at the end of the - -
year.
The amaunt of interest paid by the company in terms of section 15 of the - -
MSMED Act, 2006, along with the amount of the payment made to the
suppliers beyond the appointed day during the year.

The amount of interest due and payable for the period of detay in making . -
payment {which have been paid but beyond the appointed day during the
year) but without adding the interest specified under the MSMED Act, 2006,
The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of - -
accounking year,
The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the - -
succeading years, until such date when the interest dues above are actually
paid Lo the small enterprises, for the pypose of disalfowance of a deductible
cx et 50 [P




Other Current Liabilities NOTE 7
SR. A on As on
NO. PARTICULARS 31-Mar-21 31-M£r-20
1 [Currens Matanty For long Term Debt
- BMW Car Loan 7,668,028 5,93,413
- HDFC Auto Lean 2,372,089 -
- HBRFC Auto premium Loan $,19,443 -
~ Indusind bank 4,856,116 -
2 |Jadvances From Customers 57,689,551 404,009,476
3 [Statutory liahilities 20,490,721 13,47,827
4 |lLeave Encashment Payabis - 60,000
Total c.ee vove roas 97,18,942] 4‘25‘;10;?13
§hgn Tsrm Provisions NOTE 8
SR, ' As on ~ Ason
ND, PARTICULA “5 31-Mar-21, 21-tMar-20
Short Term Provisions
1 Jaudit Fees Payable 1,1¢,000 1,10,000
2 Incoma Tax Provision 37,996,000 63,19 800
Total..... ... ... 29.06,0008 654,29 000
Deferred tax Laibilities NOTE 9
SR. i . ) N As on - As on .
RO. PARTICULARS 3i-Mar-21 8-Apr-64
1 {Opening Balance (1,26,000)
2 |Dwefarred TaxLliability to be provided for the current year as difference of WD 3,627,000
— TOUA rrren seees sors 2,36,000] it}
Lon ns and advances NQTE 11
SR, ; ) As on - Ason
“No. |- PARTICULARS 31-Mar-21 31-Mar:20
1 |Secured and Considered Good
Security Deposits 11,446,000 3,259,102
TOLAT reee ceree cove 11,46.000 3,29,107]
Deferr Assot NOTE 12
5R. As an [ As on-
NO. PARTICULARS 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
1 [Opening Balance 3,087,000
|Deferred Taxtiability to be provided for the current year as difference of
> Jwov _ _ (1,81,000
Balance carried forward to Balance sheet - 1,26, 000
CURI T ASSETS
Inventories NOTE 13
SR, . ; .  As on As Oonh
NO. N P ARTECULARS 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
1 |Ciosing Stock 4400,36,835% 3397,88,410
(A5 Physically verified, valued and Certifiad fy Management}
{Refer Note No. 1 (d) on Significant Accounting Policies
for Method and Basis for Valuation of Inventaries)
Totat o v 4400,35,83:31 3397,88,410]
Trade Receivables NOTE 14
SR. ; As on As on
NO. | . . PARTICULARS 31-Mar-21 - 3i-Mar-20
1 [Unsecured, Considered Good
1 |Cutstanding for a period Exceeding 5ix Months
- Considered Good 38,014 23,33,473
- Considered Doubtful - -
{Refer Note No. 1 {g)} on Significant Accounting Policies &
26 {e} on Other Information 38,014 23,33,473
2 |others
Cansidered Gaad 334,73,216 305,863,609
TOLal vives crmes aues 335,11, 230] 32857,082'
! NOTE 15
: As on Ason
[UTARS 31-Mai-21 31-Mar-20
In Current Accourts 31,31,465 2,65,441
2 [JCash on Hand k 32,86,605 34,96,238
Y TAT cxee soves snee 67,18,070] 37,681,679

For, KADRAJE T LVE,
&
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Short Term Loans and Advances NOTE 16
SR, As on Ag on
NO. PARTICULARS 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
1 Junsecured But Consider Good-Gowt,
GST Racewvable 18,681,301 9.13,9:6
TCS Receivable 1.80,958 64,550
Advance Tax 30,00,300 70,00,000
2 JUnsecured But Consider Good-Others
Advances Lo Emplovees . 4,17,000 3,733,000
Advances to Suppliers 59,51,825 21,537,744
Other Debit Balances
s —
Total .oiee covis e 113,51_.‘084 105.99.210
Other Current Assets NOTE 7
. As on As on
p
NO, - - ARTICULARS 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Prepaid Insurance 58,978 -
2 |Prepaid Software MaintananceExpenses 44,136 -
TOUA - vrore coce 103,114 -
Rev T NOTE 18
SH. i i As On As on
NO. | PARTICULARS 31-Mar-21 3I1-Mar-20
— ki
1 |Sales
toose Solitaires 789,724,773 858,81,149
Met Gold/DNarmond Jewallary Sales 4479, 75,098 4%940,18,601
Other Sale 25,85 054 12,57,205
: 5295,34,925 5811,56,955
Jiess: Sales Return - {31,8?,829) 157 95,925
Total .ove conre vnr 5263,47,069 5653,61,030D
Item wise Sales Exceeding 10% Of Total sales
22 KT Poiki Meena Jawellery B1§,17,744 1162,14,646
24 KT GOLE 1129,65,036 -
18 KT Diamond lewellary 1432,62,591 14%0,02,182
Gokd Jadtar Jewellery 865,000,860 -
JLoose Solitaires 788,74,773 §58,81,149
Other lkem 258,113,921 2300,58,978
5295,34,92:5 5811,56,955
Other Income NOTE 19
SR. ' - Ason " As On
PARTI L . .. .
NO._. ) TICULARS w3i-Mar-21 31-Mar-29
1 |Interest income -others 1,07/ 70
2 [Discount 2,11,142 4,53,761
TOAD tuies raier sras 2,132,218 4,53,831 |
Purchases NOTE 20
SR. | : c Ason -AS on
NG, PARTICULARS 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
ki ———————
1 IMNet Diamond Purchase 1469,%8,100
2 Net Gold Jwellery 5375,13,617 2743 54,024
3 |Other Purchase - 11B88,13, 354
5375,43,617 5400,65,478
Less :
4 JPurchase Return (44,76,573) (165,58,488)
— ——
5330,67,044 5%




Changes in Inventory of Trading Goods NOTE 21
SR, As an As on
ND. PARTICULARS 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
1 |Cloasing Stock of Goods 4400,36,835 3397,88,410
2 Jless: - Cpening Stock of Goods {33%7,88,410) {3084,67,B68)
Variation of Stock 1002,48,425 313:20i542
Employee Emoluments NOTE 22
SR, As on As on
NO. PARTICULARS 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
s ——
1 [Cirector Remuneration 30,00,000 30,000,000
2 |Salary & Wages 128,9%,862 99,33,861
3 |Bonus 29,89 600 25,04,200
188,85,462 155,37.861
4 |Leave Encashment Salary 60,000
& |ESIC Expensea 1,51,428 1,05,242
6 |Staff Welfare Expenses 12,61,819 1%,91,508
7 |EPF Cxpense 6,23,162 4,56,205
8 |EPF Administration charges - 22 676 18,278
Tota) v viiee oorn 209,444,547 172,569,094
Linance Cogl NOTE 23
SR. . . As on " Ason |
LAR
NO. PARTICU s 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
E—— ——
Finance Cost
1 [Bank Interest 47,54, 260 42,244,645
2  |Other Interest 4,834 3,624
3 |Bank Charges & Loan Expenses 733,177 5,70,620
4 [JInterest on Depesit 234 72 241 108,595,864
5 [Processing feas 26,061 1,27,083
"TTOERN cerer eoeer vere 289,850,573 1E8 31 836
fu) iation & Preliminary Exp W/ ofl NOTE 24
. SR. T e o ; As on ' Ason .
no,{ PARTICULARS 31-Mar-31 31-MaF-20
1 [Depreciation & Preliminary Exp W/off =
Depreciation 24.62,187 10,618,247
LT 24,6515’5. 30,638,247 | 63, 207
el
Other Expense NOTE 25
SR, o T e Ason As on
NO. . PARTICULARS 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
s —— L
A 1Direct Expense
1 ]Glectric Charges 5,868,755 5,33,760
2 |Testing Certification Charges 4,886,994 4,15,952
Total ..... ..... ....{A} 11,73,78%8 9,45,722
B JAdministration lin istribution Ex
1 jConveyance, Vehicle & Travelling Expenses 12,14,354 17,42,820
2 |Courier & Angadia Charges 7,82,2056 9,499,200
3 {Stabonery, Prinking, Postage & Telephone Expenses 4,58,575 4,06,052
4 JRepairs & Maintzinance 4,%6,425 470,703
5 [Jinsurance Expenses 5,40,063 3,458,255
6 Jlegal & Professional Charges 26,69,030 4,65,200
7 JAuditar Remuneration 1,110,800 1,10,600
B {Office Expenses 30,15,371 20,522,397
9 Software maintainance charges 1,44,364 ap,500
18 |Conation Expenses 8,279,937 5,956,947
11 |Rent Expense 73,75,574 45,24 650
12 JAdvertisernent Expenses 11,832,482 11,71,946
13 |Sales & Advertising Expenses 58,76,613 57,189,287
14 |Interngt exps 1,005,603 1,20,385
tothl .ooee crvre (B} 247,99,896 187,74,342
=T 259,73,785 197,224,064

F
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./ NOTE 26 : OTHER INFORMATION

a)| Earnings Per Share:
The carnings per share as per AS-20 “Earning Per Share™ has been computed on the basis of net profit
atter tax divided by the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year.
Particul For the year ended
r
articulars 31° March, 2021 315 March, 2020
Net._Proht After Tax for the 1.12.11.575 1.62,45.172
period (A)
Total No. of Weighted Average :
4,60,000 4,60,000
Shares (B) ' ‘
Basic and Diluted Earnings per _
2437 35.32
Share {C) (A/B)
b)| Related Party Disclosures:

As per AS-18 “Related Party Disclosures” issucd by the ICAI the disclosure of transactions with
relate parties as defined in the accounting standard has been given as under:

A. List of Related Parties

Associate Concerns/ Entities in which managerial personnel/relative of key managerial
personnel have significant influence: -

1. Chandi Mahat

.  Maya Texturies Pvt.Ltd

Key Management Personnel

1. Jyothi K Kabra

1.  Kailash K Kabra

B. Transaction with Related Parties

Nature of Transaction Name of the Party 2020-21 2019-20
' Loans Taken Kailash Kabra 74,10,75,000 57,60,65,000
Maya Texturisers Pvt. Ltd - 1,54,20,000
Loans Repaid Kailash Kabra 67,63,22,310 52,73,15,000
Maya Texturisers Pvt. Ltd 10,32,422 20,88 010
Outstanding balance of | Kailash Kabra 12,66,01,805 5,06,22,586
Loan at the year end | Maya Texturisers Pvt. Ltd 1,46,62,568 1,45,02,654
Kailash Kabra 1,43,43,935 20,80,651
Interest : : .
Maya Texturisers Pvt. Ltd 12,889,012 8,05,339
Directors Kailash Kabra 18,00.000 18,00,000
Remuneration Jyoti Kapra 12,00,000 12,00.0G0
Sale J.B.Jewdls 9,70,227 18.20.661
Purchase Cpfind : 2’94’7?6 -
JB.Jewdls 3,69,400 18,82,408
Rent Paid Kailash [{abra m 40,11,340 47,33,976

| KABRA JL\AT jr

DIRECTOR




c}

In the opinion of the Board of Dircetors, Current Assets & Loans and Advances have a value on realization in
the ordinary coursc ol business equal to the amount at which they are stated in the balance sheet. In the opinion
of the Board of Dircctors, claims receivable against property/goods are realizable as per the terms of the
agreement and/or other applicable relevant factors and have been stated in the financial statcments at the value
which is most probably expected to be realized.

d)

The company has communicated suppliers to provide confirmations as to their status as Micro, Small or
Medium Enterprise registered under the applicable category as per the provisions of the Micro, Small and
Medium Enterprises (Dcvclopment) Act, 2006 (MSMED Act, 2006). As the company has not received any
confirmations upto the date of Balances Sheet and accordingly other suppliers are classified as Non-MSME
Suppliers urespective of their status as per the provisions of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
(Development) Act, 2006 (MSMED Act, 2006)..

€)

Balances of debtors, creditors, loans and advances and unsccured loans are subject to confirmation and
subsequent to reconciliation if any.

f)

Management has not provided detailed bifurcation of GST and non GST expenses as well as GST credit and
Payable is subject to GST Andit. There may be variation in GST receivable mentioned in books of accounts and
actual GST Receivable, however no reconciliation / documents available for verification.

£)

Contingent Liability:

Disputed Income Tax Liabilities A.Y. 2017-18:

The Deputy Commissioner of Income Tax, Circle 2(1)(1), Ahmedabad had made addition of Rs.
4,00,000/- for A.Y. 2017-18 and raised demand of Rs. 4,43,970/- while passing the assessment
order under section 143(3) of the Income Tax Act, 1961. In respect of the said addition, the
company had preferred an appeal before the CIT-A, Ahmedabad. The appeal before the CIT-A
is pending for adjudication. In view of the management of the company and legal advice
obtained by the company, the addition of Rs. 4,00,000/- is without any basis and not in
accordance with the applicable provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961 and henee will mostly

likely be quashed in toto. Considering the above, the company has not made any provision for

disputed demand of to Rs. 4,43,970/-.

h)

Auditors Remuneration:

Particulars 2020-21 2019-20

I. For Statutory Aundit 70,000 70,000

2. For Income tax/Other Matters _ 40,000 40,000

i)

TOTAL 1,10,000 1,10,000
Paises arc rounded up to the nearest of rupee. The negative figures have been shown in brackets '

SIGNATURES TO NOTES '1' TO 26
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KABRA JEWELS PRIVATE LIMITED

GROUPINGS QF BALANCE SHEET

ANKEXURE "1":UNSECURED LOANS

ANNEXURE '2": CREDITORS FOR GOODS

Sr. As At As At
No. Particulars 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
JFrom Intercorporate lcan
1
Disha Resaurces Lkd.;arihant Avenues Ard Credit Litd) 359,323,604 455.03.236
2 IMaya Textunes Put.Lid 144,62 ,568] 145,02,654
3 I5na lnfra Projects Pvt Lid 13,00,000 13,040,000
4 |Samarth Finstock Itd 20,00,000 20,00,000
5 [Seraphim Ventures Pyt Ltd, 356,31,788] -
G JKapashi Cormmercsal Lk, 201,05,47% -
Total ... voiee wans 1096,37,439 633,05,890
JFrom Director
1 [Kailash Kabira 1245,60,194 L06,22,586
JFrom Other
1 [krishna Corporation - 29,094,762
Total .o siee s 1245,60,194 536,17,348
Total Unsecured Loonis [ ESALg7EEs | 116035 258 |

Particulars

Azara jewels LLP

B.C Jain tewelers
B G PLATINLIM

Dia God

Filo Diamands
Jadia Jewels

Kantilal Chhotalal

Rushabh Diamond
M S Jewells

Raghika Jewels craft
Romil jewellery

Nitin Gems & Jewels

Shine Gold

Amore Jewests Pyl Ltd,

Creative Gems & Jewellery Lid.

Binnys Jewellery Pyt Ltd

Harshwardhan Gems, Pvt Ltd
Imaginarium {India)Private Limited

Eriplani & Sons Jewellers Pvt Ltd
Surana Gems & Jwellery

Mohanla Naravandas Jewellers
Myra the Diarmoend Studio
Shree Bhormiya Gems

Pyt Ltd

Rosentiques Fine Jewellery
Roshik Gemns & Jewellers
Sanghvi Dhanrupji Devaji & Ca.

JRatnakala Cxports Pvt Ltd
Swastik Sales Incorporation

Soni Yijaykumar Dulichand
Tatvam Jewels Corporation

T AS AL As At

31-Mar-2e | 31-Mar-ze

21,58,355 5,00,000

4,50,288 16,53,143

3,554,331 49,2349

234,35,057 188,20,925
2,40,293 -

13,90,65% 11,99,534

- 18,25,351

5,46,620

- 4,72,973

- 11,46,942
2,771,667 :
13,27,122 -

- 1,584,414

78,72,024 25,00,000

- 6,99,697

30,64,574 33,14,574

9,25,305 5.00.000

- 71,993

- 110,817

13,02,138 35,564,854
25,02,385 -
1,50,376 -
117,51,403 -

- 8,92,690

- 2,34,120
18.60,649 .
18,51,419 -

9,242,714 #3,52.910

- 8,57.753

L8 IETTE ATE558 |




ANNEXURE '3": CREDITORS FOR EXPENSES

v
n

Particulars As At As At
Nor. 31-Mar-24 31-Mar-20
1 Jartistry : 2521
2 Jarsnd Desai Salary 16,025 -
3 Janekat Inc 31,388 -
4 {ankit Desai Salary 2,511 -
5 {arti Bunker Satary 10,856 -
& {Ashwin Vaghera Salary 33,164 -
7 1awdhesh Dubey Salary 12,335 -
& |Bharat Rabari Satary 13,231 -
S IBhawya Turakhia Salary 39,286 &4,150
10 |gimal Corporation 13,519 -
11 |Bliesing Carpenter Salary 12.687 -
12 Brijesh Patel Salary 24,856 -
13 |Buzzing Ideas - il,484
14 MGiobal Kraft - 1,05474
1L [Ehavya Turakhia Salary 1,192,720
14 |Bharti Airtel Ltz - 9,233
17 [Capital Scouritry Service 47,640 23,760
18 JCuffcare - 19,287
19 {Deven Chavda Salary 9,852 -
20 |Dhyanam Vyas & Associates 3,500 -
21 |Global Craft 2,006,382 -
22 |Hardik Shah Satary 13,120 -
23 JHarsha Mirmal Salary 30,720 -
24 FHasmukh Parmar Salary 11,816 -
25 JHimanshu Shah Satary 28,720 -
26 [Hrishikesh 1 Shelat 15,000 -
27 Qlainam R Shah Salary 12,687 -
28 QJaydeep Vaghela Salary 13,613 -
29 JKailash Kabra - Rent Expense - 3,861,066
30 JKaitash Kabra - Cc 52,98% 53,902
31 QKamal Marketing 3,455 -
32 {Kavita Rathod Salary 38,720 -
33 [Ketan Chauban Salary 11,878 -
34 |Khushbu Munl Salary 27,756 -
35 [Kirti Makwana Salary 15,585 -
36 fLabdhi Shah Salary 9,791 -
37 [jLalit Chauhan Salary 12,687 -
38 JMagan Rabarl Salary 12,687 -
3% [Mahendra Joshi Salary 16,025 -
40 IMahesh S Prajapati Salary 18,570 .
41 {Manan Shah Salary 28,720 -
42 {Manish Kori Sakary 10,528 -
43 |Manish Sanghvi Salary 24,553 -
44 |Manish Vagera Salary 16,025 27,782
45 [Manishaben Pandit Salary 30,720 -
4é |Manishbhai Shah Sakary 13,147 -
47 |Manoharlal & Sons 24,544 -
48 pMeeta Panchal Salary 28,720 -
49 [Mittall Amranlya Salary 36,175 -
50 JHaranbhal Paeel Salary 15,466 -
51 JMaresh Desai Salary 18,385 -
52 [Nilesh } Acharya Salary 22,923 -
53 Inimesh P Phophalia - 3,17,250
54 [Mitin Yalshnav Salary 12,687 -
55 [Parshuram koti Salary 17,107 -
56 |Fine Labs Pvt Ltd 1,056 -
5} [Preeti Senar Salary 30,328 -
S8 Jrahul Shah Satary 43,720 -
59 JRajesh Prasad Dwivedi Salary i1,888 -
&0 JRajiv Patel Salary 23,720 -
&1 [Rikin Soni Salary 22,487 -
62 JRahit Chavda Salary 7,320 -
53 JRupal Shah Salary 43,720 -
64 JRupal Suthar Salary 19,820 -
65 |5ainik Seva Services O8,B56 35,147
&6 |sanjay Rabari Salary 19,820 -
£7 [Shreya R Patel Salary 20,023 -
68 JSapan M Shah - 10,876
69 [Siddharth Sethia Cc 3,200,206 2,004
79 |Siddharth Sethia Satary 38,720 -
71 {Suman Das Salary 21 327 .
72 JR.K Tailars - 11,600
73 |5adhbhav Packaging - 56,280
74 |lay Jodh Valet Parking Service - 35,183
75 |Shraddha Assaying & Hallmarking Center - 15,081
6. ] International Gemoclogy Institute 0,933 23,004
7 ?‘ailash Kabra - Garector Remuneration 1,20.000 1,206,000
78 [Kailash S. Kabra 3,69,424 -
74 |lyothi Kabra - Co 4,570 -
80 [Myothi Kabra - Director Remuneration &0,000 80,000
81 [Electric Fxpense Payahle 45,599 29,610
B2 {Telephone & Moblle Exps Payable - 1,412
83 |Tanshi M Shah Salary 10,8536 -
84 [vandana P Doliva Satary 25,720 -
For, KABRA JEVWELS PYTJL BB Jvox 360 Ways P. Ltd 10,620 -
86 JUrvashi Solanki Satary 18,859 -
87 [Yogesh Vaghela 9,791 34,896
88 [Shree Maruti Courier Services 24,730 35,040
29 J5hubham Jewel Packs - 3260
Total ...ov cvars wriv ) 26&3',534 16,44,462




ANNEXURE '4': ADVANCES FROM CUSTOMERS

sr. Particulars As At As At
MNo. 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
1 Jarchana Sachin Tripathi - 25,32,108
2 JAchal Kishan Agrawal u 3G,00,000
3 JASHOK KUKREIA 4,59,000 -
4 JAarth Sevantilal Snah 5,00,000 -
5 1Ami Manthan Patel - 50,000
& JDarshanbhai Baldevbhai Patel &,26,100 -
7 {Dhwani Shah 9,126 -
5 |Dipakkumar Devkarandas Patel 3,000,000 -
9 |Dharaben Mittal - 1,920,000
10 JDeepak Maheshwari - 24,585,600
11 DJagruti Gupta - 772,010
12 |Harsh Watvarbhai Patel 2,50,000 -
13 |Kailasben Bhaital Patel 82,000 -
14 |Ketan Matital Dashi 7,200 -
1% |Manishaban D Patel - 1,990,000
16 [Manisha Hareshkumar Doshi 14,00,000 -
17 |Milamben Darshanbhar Patel 60,564 -
18 [Mishantbhai Patel 11,000
19 [Niteshbhai Patel 26,000 -
20 [Prachi Goswami - 1,344,080
21 [Parcshkumar Harmanbhai Patel 4.00,0400 -
22 [Parsben Shah 29,650 M
23 [Pate! Priya 3,601 -
24 [Rragini Mittal - 20,000
25 fRaghav Agrawal - 16,62,000
26 [Chirag Jayantibhai Patel - 6,800,000
27 [Sachin Tripathi - 26,39,219
28 [Miteshbhai Patel - 26.000
29 JR. B. Signature (Do B Arunkaemar & Co.) 5,11.8%0Q -
30 JRekhaben Bharwad - 500
31 Jvani Mittal - 75.000
32 [varshaben Paket - 65,000
33 |5aroiben Kailashhhai Agrawal - 230,46,400
34 |5ikhaben Chaudhary 3,14,420 -
35 |Shwetaben Jain - 8,060,000
36 J5weta Gaurav Chowdhary 2,00,000 -
37 JSureshbhai K Sindhav - 300,000
38 Jviral Dhaval Patef 2,759,000 -
39_JShalini Deepak Maheshwari - 2512 555
52‘69'551 A04.09.470
ANNEXURE 'S': STATUTORY LIABTITIES
Sr. g ; As At - As At
el _ Particulars 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
I |JESIC Payable 16,256 14,164
2 |Professional Tax 10,310 8,550
3 |PF Payable 1,11,998 93,800
4 |TDS Payabile 18,688,313 12,31,313
5 _TCS Payable 33,844
Total Statutory LiabilThes .. . 20,40,721 13,47.829

L !
For, KABRA JEWELY PV LY.



ANNEXURE "6': SECLIRITY DEPOSITS

Sr. Particutars As At As At
_N& 31-Mar-21 31~Mar-20
1 |NSC - Sakes Tax Deposit 15,040 15,000
2 |Blue Dart Express LTD 1,080 10,000
3 |Kavita L.Udernani 2.25,000 -
4 |Rajiv S.Agrawal HUF 1,12,500 -
5 |Pooia Sunil Shan - 41,551
& |Sainik Seva Service £5,080 65,000
7 |Satyanarayan C. Agrawal HUF 1,312,500 -
8 |Sunil Somat Shah - 41,551
9 )Shree Patadiya Jewellers 78,000 78,000
10 JTulsidas R. Udemani 2,25,000 -
11 Jwijay Hiralal HJE 2,25,000 -
12 |Maltiben Ghanshyambhai Patadiva 78,000 78,000
T viars vrier vee 11,46,000 329,102
ANN!E_XURE '7': TRADE RECEIVABLES
Sr. Particulars As At As At
Mo ; 3i-Mar-21 3i-Mar-20
Outstanding for Less than Six months
1 JAnkita Jain - 13,337,292
2 |Aayushs Birla 15 804 -
3 Jaanchal Santosh Goyal 104,92,605 91,377,977
4 |agrawal Raghav - 18,00,361
5 Janchal Kishandas Agarwal 73,44 737 -
& JAnkarii Jain 96,504 -
7 |Aman Jain - 4,838
8 |Badamidevi Singhvi - 6,90,000
8 |Bhavnaben Rajendrabhai Shalt 19,256,858 -
10 |Bhavna Pugalia - 1.85,448
11 [Bindyaten /O Jitubhai Taxi 90,100 -
12 fChetanbhai Patel - 2,R5,000
13 [fineshchandra Agrawal . 44,548
t4 RGirdharilal Murlidhar Bawan 2,16,500 -
15 Jrataban Singhw 20,680,559 -
16 fManish Jan - 1,99,000
17 [Mauli Mashruwala - 2,30,700
18 JMahek I Singhwt - 2,24,7¥89
19 jMznjulaben Somabhai Patel - 18,077
20 fManguben Babulala Patel 14,35,047 -
21 JMrs Rita Shah - 47,500
22 [Neeraji lain 76,000 17,442,873
23 |Omprakash Agarwal 13,39,000 -
24 [P.N Gadgil vt Ltd - 2.79,531
25 JParagkumar R. Desai - 11,59,713
26 [Patel Jayeshtihai lashbhai Huf 26.61,671 -
27 [Pratesk Banwarilal Agarwal 367,000 -
28 |Friteshbhai Sheth - -
29 JPurshoramdasji Pughalia - 10,22,758
30 [Rakesh Manubhat Pandya - 9,00,000
31 JRakhi Niraj Shah 1,54,106 -
32 JRita U Mehta 2.6%,628 7.09,062
33 JRamila Sudhendukumar Patel 10,44 122 -
34 [Renukaben Dipakkumar Patel 1,13,052 -
35 |Rutvij Rakeshkumar Pandya - 6.00,000
34 |Sarojben Kailashbrhai Agrawal 11,851 -
37 |Sangeeta Basant Agrawal - 39,99, 664
38 |Sapan Indravadan Parikh - 411,628
34 |Saurabh Ramesh Patel - 41,50,900
40 |Sejalben Tayashkumar Patesd 35,079 -
41 |Surathi Mehta - 2,20,500
42 [Sudhirkumar Kaniyalal Huf 4,00,000
43 fsudbirkurnar Kaniyalal Huf - -
44 [shweta Jasuga 94,700 1,41,500
45 fsudhendu Rajnikant Patet 52,800 -
46 [vatsal Manish Gupta - 3,37,400
47 fvinay Premnarayan Mahestiwari - 2,862,500
48 Pikram Omprakash Agrawal 24,72,000 -
43 fUsha Rani Pavulury 5 {0 001 .
i34,73,216 305,63,609




Daubtful
Qutstanding for Mare than Six months

1 JRupakshi Agrawal - 10,66,580
2 JLarshanaten Harshadkumar savalia - 3,61,79%
3 Jeapila sanjaykumar savaliya - 6,92,630
4 IMauli Mushruwals - 1,42,400
5 JPrikeshbhar Sheth 26,514 26,514
& [ISharmila vikramkKoamar Matturkar 11,508 11,500
7 J5wal Pravinbhal Mashriwata - 32,050
38,014 23,533,473
— e —
Toted e o v 335,11,230 328,97 082
ANNEXURE '8': BALANCES WITH BANKS
Sr. Particufars As At As AL
No. . 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
— — ——
1 JAwis Bank Current Afc 652,093 62,093
2 JHDFC Current Afc 33,865,372 2,03,349
: Total coive voven vora 24,31, 468 2‘55,4'41
ANNEXURE '9': ADVANCES TO SUPPLIERS
Sr. Particulars As At As At
No- 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
1 [Apurva Matvar Parikh & Co Pt Lkd - 15,000
2 |Bmw India Financial Service Pvg Ltd. Interest A/C 41,784 -
3 [Dhayana Jewels 287,703 2.37,703
4 [Orape Shoppe 10,300 -
5 B E. And Borhers Pvt, Lid, 502 -
& Plodhpur Association 15,0800 -
7 JJancsh Mehta Salary 1,280 -
8 |JKataria Autorobiles Pwvt.Ltd 5,955 -
9 JGia India - Fo,Z200
10 Magnglia tmage Consulting 2,060,000 200,000
11 I5ns Glitstreet - 11,800
12 [Memai Jwellers 21,76,198 15,981,592
13 JP.M Erterprise 9,100 :
14 1Splurge Jewels Lip - 25,971
15 |Shdaa Impex 31,596,311 -
16 JRatnakala Exports Pl Lid 327 -
17 |5icilian Traming Services Lip 3,750 -
18 |Smp Mobitech Pyt Ltd 105 -
19 _JTravelpack Marketing Leisure Servicses India Led - 5,473
- 7 P EeELE 2367743 ]
LNNEXURE '10': Advances to Employees
Sr. . : R Ag At - As At
‘N 3i-Mar.2l 31i-Mar-20
1 {Mittali Amarniya Loan A/C 2,00,000 2,400,000
2 |ketan Chauhan Loan Afc 45,000 -
3 |talit Chauhan Lacn Alc 30,000 -
4 JRUCHIKA BIRARE LOAN A/C. 45,000 -
5 [rarti Bunker 15,000 -
6 [eneth Carpeeter- 44,000 44 000
7 fDeven Chavda 38,000 129,000
— 3,317,000 3,73,000
For, KARBRA JEWS




KABRA JEWELS PRIVATE LIMITED

GROUPING OF PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

Sr. . As At As At
No. Particulars 31-Mar-21 | 31-Mar-20 -
1 ]Other interest
Interest on TDS 4,696 3,484
Interest on Professional Tax 138 140
Total.. .. .. 4,834 3,624
2 |Testing Charges
Hallmark Charges 1,48,102 1,77,788
Testing Certificate Charges 3,38,892 2,38,174
Total.. .. .. 4,86,994 4,15,962
3 {Conveyance, Vehicle & Travelling Expenses
Conveyance & Travelling Expenses 2,88,996 10,73,906
Petrol & Diesel Expenses 7,334,926 5,98,846
Vehicle Repair & Maintenance 1,940,432 70,069
Total.. .. .. 12,14,354 17,42,820
4 |Stationery, Printing & Telephone Expenses
Telephone Expenses 1,68,116 1,53,412
Stationery & Printing 2,890,459 2,52,640
Total.. .. .. 4,58,575 4,06,052
5 JRepairs & Maintenance
Computer Expenses 53,683 55,640
Website Maintenance Charges 1,00,000 3,149
Office Maintenance Expense 1,94,008 1,29,114
Building Expense 1,25,506 2,82,800
Furniture Exps 23,228 -
Total.. .. .. 4,96,425 4,770,703
6 ]lLegal & Consultancy Fees
Professional Fees 26,66,900 4,65,200
Legal Expenses 2,130 -
26,69,030 4,65,200

e HWARRA JTWELS YT LTD
e '

BIRECTOR




Office Expenses

Office Expenses 18,88,089 9,80,490
Subscription Charges 60,500 55,000
Professional Tax Firm - 2,400
GST Expenses 3,76,156
Securify Expenses 3,59,087 2,90,500
Tea & Refreshment Expenses 1,37,112 2,78,310
Valet Parking Expense 39,034 3,87,968
Municipal Taxes 1,55,393 57,729
Total.. .. .. 30,15,371 20,522,397
Sales & Advertising Expenses
Sales Promotion & Customer welfare Expenses 35,21,911 14,97,483
Exihibition EXpenses 5,111,000 18,51,462
Packaging Expenses 18,43,702 20,15,145
Kasar vatav - 2,697
Commission Expense - 3,52,500
Total.. .. .. 58,76,613 57,119,287

I

Con ABRA JEWEKE




KABRA JEWELS PRIVATE LIMITED

Note 9 : - Difference Due to Difference in value of Fixed Assel

Current Year

Asset Method

WDV As Per Book 250,94,288
WDV As Per IT 242,47,471
Difference (8,46,817)
Tax (2,35,585)
(2,336,000}
Deferred Tax Assets already provided for 1,26,000
For the year ; -{3,62,000)

¥ uf, KABRA Ji | LTO.




KABRA JEWELS PRIVATE LIMITED

STOCK VALUATION OF GOODS LYING ON 32157 MARCH 2021

Sr. No. Name of the Product Qty Rate Value _
i 14KT DIAAMOND JEWELLERY 124 2,653 3,29,773.00
2 18KT GOLD ORNAMENTS 912 3,365 30,68,357.00
3 18KT DIAMOND JEWLELERY 18,072 3,760 679,47,332.00
4 22KT GOLD ORNAMENTS 36,138 3,765 1360,63,121.00
5 24KT GOLD BAR 2,801 4,817 134,92,756.00
6 GOLD JADTAR JEWELLERY 28,216 3,672 1035,97,152.00
7 DIAMOND STUBDED IN JEWELLERY 3,197 27,565 881,35,721.00
8 LOOSE DIAMONDS 117 46,222 54,06,593.00
9 LOQSE SOLITAIRES 66 2,67,042 177,35,332.00
10 JLOOSE STONES 84 3,226 2,70,300,00
11 ST 4,944 49 2,42,891.00
12 100TCUCH SIVLER 577 52 29,981.00
13 SILVER ORNAMENTS 384 3,832 14,70,443.00
14 JPLATINUM JEWELLERY 11 1,83,35¢% 20,16,946.00
15 |BRANDED JEWELELRY 2,696 85 2,30,137.Q0
16

SILVER ARTICLES

T‘otal.....

4400,36,835




KABRA JEWELS PRIVATE LIMITED

ANNEXURE “C' SHOWING THE CALCULATION OF RATIOS

Cuurent Year (2620-21)

Previous Year [2019-20)

%Y

Gross profit/ Turnover

Sates / Turnover
Add/less: - Variation in Stock

Less: - Purchases
Direct Expenses

Gross Profit

Turn Qver

Net profit before tax/Turnover -
Net profit before tax

Stock-in-trade/Turnover
Stock in Trade
Turn Over

Current Ratio

Current Assets
Prepaid Insurance

Total Current Assets

Current Liabilities (incl. Term Loan Instaiments)
Debt Equit Ratic

Secured Loans

Unsecured Logns
Current Liabilities

Share Capital
Application Money

Reserves & Surplus i
PR VT A e *

{DIRECTOR)
DIN: 05272817

DATE:30th October,202 1

BHOOMI PAT
PARTNER \%

M.No. 194207 \‘3*

17.55% 13.31%
5263,47,069 5653,61,030
1002,48,425 313,20,542
6265,95,494 5966,81,572
{5330,67,044) {5205,06,990)
(11,73,789) (9,49,722)
923,54,661 752,24,860
5263,47,069 5653,61,030
2.92% 4,02%
153,698,575 227,45,172
5263,47,069 5653,61,030
83.60% 60.10%
4400,36,835 3397,88,410
5263,47,069 5653,61,030
3.22 2,28
4916,82,319 3846,22,508
4916,82,319 3846,22,908
1525,83,223 1689,27,176
3.30 2.65
2448,60,782 1222,29,825
1525,83,223 1689,27,176
3974,44,005 2911,57,001
46,00,000 46,00,000
1159,16,616 1054,50,595
R 1505,16.616 1100,50,595
= :'.bl'ﬁ:QJE i L E:J‘*i Ed
FOR S.N.SHAH & ASSOCIATES,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS,
£ o
N SiRECTOR  FIRM REG NO.1097829 57
7RIS
JYOTHI K KABR/J
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KABRA JEWELS PRIVATE LIMITED

ANNEXURE TO 3CD
ASSESSMENT YEAR 2021-22

CERTIFICATE FROM THE ASSESSEE

10

11

12

13

14

We certify that there is no change in the nature of business carreid on by the company as
romnarad ta immadiatelv nrecading financial vear

We certity that there is no change in the method of accounting employed by the cempany during|
the year as compared to immediately preceding financial year.

We certify that there is no change in the method of valuation of stock durmg the year as
compared to immediately preceding financial year.

We certify that no personal expenses of directors have been debited to profit & loss account for]
the year.

We certify that all expenses in excess of Rs.10009/- and Rs. 35,000/~ in case of transportation]
had been paid by the company pursuant to section 40A(3) of the Income Tax Act 1961 by account
payee chegue or bank draft cnly,

We certify that no interest is paid or payable during the year to any Micro, Small or Medium}
Enterpries as defined under the Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006

We certify that no deposits have been taken or accepted as specified in Section 269SS of thel
Income-tax Act otherwise than by account payee cheque or draft {except interest credited to loan
ajcy

We certify that no deposits in excess of amount specified in Section 269T have been repaidf
otherwise than by account payee cheque or draft.

This is to certify that no receipt or no payment an amount exceeding the limit specified in section
268ST, in aggregate from a person in a day or in respect of a single transaction or in respect of

transactions realating to one event or occasion from a person, received by a cheque or bank draft,
nnt heinn an accnnnt navee chenna nr an arcnnnt naves bank dAraft dirrinn the nrevions vear

This is to certify that all the income falling under the scope of section 28 of the Income Tax Act,
1961 have been credited to Profit & Loss account.

This is to certify that the Company has neither incurred nor debited to profit & tess account any
expenditure during the year which are disallowable as per the provisions of section 14A of the
Income Tax Act, 1961 read with rule 8D of the Income Tax Rules, 1962.

This is to further certify that all the assest on which depraciation has been claimed including the
assets purchased/acquired during the have been put to use for the business of the Company.

This is to certify that interest payable under section 201(1A) and 206C(7} in respect of delay in
payment of TDS/TCS wherever applicable has been paid by the Company,

We certify that the-in refpect of payment where TDS provisions are aplicable , we have deducted
TDS at the presgribed ra¥e as per the provisions of TDS We also certify that where TDS has not
been deducted{we havepptained undertaking from the respective assessee during the previous
Y. 2021-22,




15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

We certify that in computation of Income chargeabte under the head "Profits and Gains of
Business ar Profession”, the Company has complied with all the applicable "Income Computation
and Disclosure Standards” (ICDS) notified under section 145(2) of the Income Tax Act , 1961,

We Certify that VAT, Excise, Service Tax, GST and Duty drawhack expense as well as receivable
provided by us are True and Correct.

The net book values at which fixed assets are stated in the balance sheet are arrived at;

-After taking into account all capital expenditure on additions thereto, but no expenditure properly

chargeable to revenue, ) i
-After eliminating the cost and accumulated depreciation relating to items sold, discarded,

demolished or destroyed.
-After providing adequate depreciation on fixed assets during the period.

We have recorded all known liabifities in financial statements except retirement benefits,
discounts claims and rebates, not raised by any party till 31/03/2021 or till date.

There are no Contingant Liabilities as on 31/03/2021
The Company has complied with all aspects of contractuat agreements that could have a material
effect on the financial statements in the event of non-compliance, There has been no nan-

compliance with requirements of regularity authorities that could have a material effect on the
financial statements in the event of non-comoliance.

The allocation between capital and revenue has been correctly done and that no iterns of capital
nature have been debited to Profit & Loss account and vice versa.

The Cash balance as on 31/03/2021 has been physically verified by the management

The Company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to financial institution or bank.

No fraud has been committed during the year. |

We certify that no income ar expenditure of prior period credited or debited to the profit and loss

We further certify that we have verified the correctness of the statement of particulars {Form No.

3CD). {

RIVATE LIMITED

LAERN L LT, For, KABRA JEWELS PPT. LTD.

N

PLACE: AHMEDABAD KAILASH|S KABRA. | -0 JYOTHI K KABRA oidceran
DATE:30th October,2021 _ (DIRECTOR) *" (DIRECTOR)

DIN:D3135234 DIN:05272817




